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From: Tracey Erskine [tracey.erskine |

Sent: 23 November 2001 13:56

To: Garrett, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: PREVENTION OF HYPONATRAEMIA IN CHILDREN RECEIVING INTRAVENOUS
FLLU IDS

Would 1t be possible to include the following points from the Paediatric
Consultants at UHD?

Baseline Assessment

U&E take serum sodium into consideration. Modified saline solutions
should not be given until serum sodium available. Normal saline may be

given while awaiting result if necessary.

Resuscitation Volume replacement with crystalloid/colloid

Many thanks

et T e Or i g i nal Me S5 age _____
) From: Garrett, Elizabeth
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Sent: 16 November 2001 08:35
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Subject: PREVENTION OF HYPONATRAEMIA IN CHILDR.
RECEIVING INTRAVENOUS FLU IDS

<< File: mm9-11 .doc >>
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INCOMING MATIL DISCLAIMER
UCHT may monitor the content of e-mails sent and

received via its network for the purposes of ensuring
compliance with its policies and procedures.

This mail checked by Mime sweeper @ UCHT.

For support please contact

IT Department : Tel N -- I
email: itj
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OUTGOING DISCLAIMER - Ulster Community & Hospitals Trust.

Privileged, confidential and/or copyright information may be contained
in

Chis e-mail. This e-mail is for the use only of the intended addressee.
LT you receive this e-mail by mistake please advise the sender

1mmediately

by using the reply facility in vour e-mail software.

UCHT may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received via its
network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with

1ts policies and procedures.
This message 1s subject to and does not create or vary any contractual

relationship between UCHT and vou.

For IT Support @ UCHT:
email: it
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